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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e — e e ——

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpch@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 11:06 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cce: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLG 2592R [OUR REF,
TCLGCM.RO.50414.18.5HM]

Importance: High

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021064

Dear Catherine,

For your necessary action.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 11:01 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLG 2592R [OUR. REF.
TCL.GCN.RD.50414.18.5HM]

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE URGENT
Dear Annie

We refer to your letter dated 26 October 2018,

Our client is agreeable to use Mr Marcus Chua (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) from your list to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle SLG 2592R.

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :
Venue ’ Siong Hai Motor & Trading

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-03 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Mr Ah Huat (H/P : 6555 7272}

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at your end
previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.



Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore (058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax :6338 3536 /6533 0313
www.htapariners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message {or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message (o anyone. In such case, vou
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg=

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR 5LG 2552R [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50414.18.5HM]

Dear Ruby,

Please see attached.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 3:31 PM

To: 'Ruby Ong'

Cc: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SLG 2592R [OUR REF.
TCL.GCN.RO.50414.18.5HM]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref:To be advised
Dear Ruby,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

2



From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sq]
Seut: Friday, 26 October, 2018 2:40 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR 5LG 2592R [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50414.,18,5HM]
Importance: High

Your ref; SKA 7191A WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref : TCL.GCN.ro.50414.18.shm

26 October 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD By Email Only
Motor Claims Department

300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT: A&A CAPITAL SINGAPORE PTE LTD

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LG 2592R, SKA 7191A, 5JR 13695 & GBC
2438 ALONG PIE TOWARDS ECP ON 25 OCTOBER 2018 @ 0845HRS

We are instructed by A&A Capital Singapore Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 25 October 2018 at
about 8450 hrs along PIE towards ECP involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLG 2592R and vehicle
registration number SKA 7191A driven by your insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / 5533 0313

www htapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.



1292018 Used Mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCAaAaRMART.COM Legin  Sign
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forur
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Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.BA | | QP“HW
Sell It yourselfl Advertiss it at just '

458 until it's SOLD!

L USED CAR PART ’
& ACCESSORIES (£
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1 CERTIFI
MERCE!

Post an Ad Advertser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd
Browse by Category o «Back (12 ) Nexts | Sort by Date Posted
30 vehicles .Ezdas - | hvanced Seaf M
Maodel Price Depreciation Rog: Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh T
Search Selection Mazda 3 Any Ay 2016 Ay Any o

Mazda 3 HB 2.0A 578,900 $8,610 fyr 14-5ep-2016 1,998 cc = Hatc

1 Owmership, 100% Accident Free, Full Warranty By Agent 3 Years Or 100km Which Ever Come First, Buy With Price Of Mind, Loan Package
Payment 10%To 20% Awvailable, Please Call For Viewing.

Posted: 29-0ct-2018  Tags: 2016 Marda 3, 2016 mazda 3, Mazda 3, maeda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 HB 2.0A 75,000 £8,330 fyr 29-1ul-2016 1,998 cc 30,000 km Hatc

100% Accident Free, Full Warranty By Eurckars 5 Years Or 100k Km Which Ever Come Fir St, Car Is Never Abused, Excellent Daily Driven Ca
Only Used For Work And Home Thus Low Mileage, Selling A...

Postiad: 2B-Oict-2018  Tags: 2016 Mazda 3, 2006 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $64,500 §7.820 fyr 26-May-2016 1,496 cc 48,500 km Se

Elegant White, With Sunroof, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimium
Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available,

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 28-0ct-2018  Tags: 2016 Mazda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A %66,800 47,760 fyr 06-Sep-2016 1,496 cc 12,000 km SE

100 % Loan. Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner, 100% Accident Free, No Hidden Costs! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage! Accident Fres
House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Mo Need Guarantor Or Mini,..

Posted: ?8-0ct-2018  Tags: 2016 Mazda 3, 2016 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

DS Specialty Services - 3M™ Solar Film - Solar Films & Tinting
The certified applicator of 3M, this solar film speclalist would provide the right recommendation for every individual car owners.

Mare info about this shop

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe 566,500 £7,990 fyr 15-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 38,869 km Se

Deluxe Model! 1 Owner. Non Grab/Uber/Rental Car. Agent Serviced With Valid Warranty, Last Done Feb 18, Road Tax Till Apr 19, Low Mileag
38BE9km. Totally Brand New. 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Bewtad: JE-Oct-2018  Tags: 2016 Mazda 3, 2016 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Marda, 3, Lised Marda

Compare

https:/fwww.sgcarmart comiused_cars/listing php?MOD=Mazda+38PRC=08DEP=04RGD=20168VEH=08AVL=2 113



10/29/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
7424G

SLG2592R
Mo

29 0ct 2018
MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

Blue
2016
P520370319

JMEBM4A2ABG0344068

88.0kW (118 bhp}
$16,359.00

26 Sep 2016

26 5Sep 2016

2

$11,359.00

Yes
25 Sep 2026
$8,519.00

25 Sep 2026

E - Open Category
10

$56,002.00
$41,360.00
$49,879.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2018

NUES:YrLIa, gov.sg/ mamnTy acuonenguire enas oy FUniICoeToreLereginpul fFUNL N _IU=Fusuauud | |

m



SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor fc.'rn:_»c.l,ll- the detais of the accident o spesad ug the claime process
2 This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Drivir

3 Information provided must b= as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation o withoidng of matenal facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4 Tre issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5 N-n: false reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation.

& This report w

be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associabion of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copias of this repod will, for a fee, be made available upon applicabon by inMerested parbes
7. By the Iodgemed of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of ths repon at the centre and to copees of the repor being made avadable

aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

25M0/2018 17:30
25M10/2018 08:45
SLIP ROAD INTO ECP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insurad/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Cwnar
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Falicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Note Numbser

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIM

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expearience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLG2592R

AGA CAPITAL SINGAFPORE PTE. LTD,
201727424G
NOGEMAIL

OFFICE-30811728

MAZDA
MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.EEAT

NO

THIRD PARTY
FPRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5098713113

SUBRAMANIAN PANDURENGAN
GB032095R

15/05/1979

OUTDOOR

16/02/2009

89 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-81560114

MNOEMAIL

F":'u_‘;n': 1of 16



Address BLK 413A FERNVALE LINK #04-01
Postcode 791413

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Mumbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidem? NO
Mumber of vehlcles involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injurad conveyed to haspital by

ambulance? NG

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I hgv_e: be_en apprcraci_?ed by L|pknown_permn[g} NO

soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . CHINESE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If ¥es,Please state which Police Station
Palice Station Mame EUNOS NEIGHBOURHCOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BELK 620 BEDOK RESERVOIR ROAD #01-1620 , POSTCODE:
470629 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4435999 - FAX NO: 62444376
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Paolice Station Address

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No.T/20181025/2075
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? ¥YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DRIVER

\Was there any audio recorded? MO

Yehicle Ragistration Mumber SKAT191A

Vehicle Make/Madel/Calour MAZDA 2

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver NUR FAJRINA BEE BINTE ABD AZIZ
NRIC/Passport Number 585124616

Contact Number 90116447

Address

Fage 2 of 16



Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OFf Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passaenger {Including Driver)

YWehicle Registration Mumbear
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcade

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Maime

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle?

Were zeat balts worm?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SJR13695
HONDA

PRIVATE CAR

WOO HUI YEN ADELINE
S8T13228E

Q0607741

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
GBC243B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
SUBRAMANIAN PANDURENGAM
39

SLG2592R
YES

BLK 413A FERNVALE LINK #04-01
791413

Page 3 of 16
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKEVCH PLAN

Crehe ehicle No
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LY ottt e Pt man AR MR - 2 Y. g
- PIE Toweaty e (v A RLR AR RS R 51{1£:§"

S R-sawe

i :'.'?. EIE '

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

R Tp Rl "l{quf’a

7 -
DECLARATION 75 0CT 2018
If'We declare the forsgoing particulars are true tn every raspest.
pab your insurer may haye a 14 day clause wheraay the clalm against own policy must be made within the
P Tk

Plogsa bk advicp
' i thie date of oo nce. Kindiyjcheck your policy for more detalls e -
[DAC KAKI BUKIT(YAL)

s}vﬁulaa}

.-'/ i J iy 2 ¥ B il
e T B 1 Orivers 5 Reporting Ca Tet: 6741 ure

Dapt & Time w |/ driver is not thie palicymalder) Marris: 05
£ Date & Tima: NRIC/EIN Mo, Fax: 574?'! ™
Email: vackb{@singneL com
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE _ AT 0

01810252075

Police Station Of Ongin: 1of3
Eunos NPP Report Mo T/20181025/2075
6520 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470629
Tel No: 1800-4439999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Repart Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
25/10/2018 13:42 5/20181025/0066 17

Name of Informant: Address:

SUBRAMANIAN PANDURENGAN APT BLK 413A FERNVALE LINK #04-01 SCAL DORMITORY
ey — | JALAN LEKAR]} SINGAFPORE 791413

D Type /1D No.: Contact Mo.:

FIN NO / GB032095R Horme/Office: Mobile: 81560114

Mationality: Email:

INDIAN - - )
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 39 15/05/1879 | Driver -

Race: | Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian )

Cecupation: | Driving Licence Information:

Chauffeur | Class; 3 Date of Expiry:

Type of Injury Type of Location:

Accident: Attended by Police ive: i 3 SLI RO INTO

Location: iCE ' . I
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2 |
| PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

| EAST COAST EXPRESSWAY
| PIE TWDS AP SLIP RD INTO ECP (MCE} NR LP 2F12 .
| Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
 Clear Dry 80 Kmih
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Dual Carriage Way | Nat Controlled B Heawy ]
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by |
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No |

GBC243B
SJR13B95 | Car o Seriousty | 0
B Damaged
SKAT191A | Car | Slightly | 0
il = : Damaged
SLG2592R | Car I | I Slightty | 1
. | s | | Damaged

Page 6 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE RN W

POLICE FORCE T120181025/2075

2of3

Police Station Of Origin:
Eunos NFPP Repart Mo Tr201810252075
629 Bedok Reservoir Road #01-1620

SINGAPORE 470628 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4430099

| Any Pedestrian Involved: No |

. No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL U 1' ndat:ia Crossing: NA

"Name SUBRAMANIAN PANDURENGAN DNo. | G6032085R
'Related Vehicle | SLG2582R (Car) | Contact No.| 81560114
HospitaliClinic | HEALTHPLUS CLINIC & SURGERY | Classof | Class: 3 i
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
i = S Expiry Date ]
Date Treatment | 25/10/2018 Date Discharge | 25/10/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Detalls.
On the above mentioned date, time and location. | was driving along PIE towards ECP and my destination

is to AXA Tower, the traffic was heavy which my vehicle is at stationary not meving at the right side of
the lane after which | felt the impact of the vehicle behind me which slightly collided onto my rear of the
vehicle. | then went down of my vehicle and make a check and i is a collision involving 4 vehicles. The
2nd vehicle behind me was slighty damaged biut the 3rd vehicle was seriously damaged at the rear of the
vehicle by the 4th vehicle. | then took photo of the vehicle damages and exchanged particulars with the
other vehicle driver, at the point of time my front and rear in-car camera was recording. Traffic police then
attended o the scene and ambulance arived. Nobody was conveyed by ambulance as injuries was
minor. After which | drove of my vehicle, the 3 other vehicle was waiting for the towing crews.

Page 7 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE L T

/2018102572075
Police Siation Of Ongin: 3of3
Eunos NFP Report No. TRO1B1025207S
(29 Baedok Reservoir Road #01-1620
SINGAPORE 470629 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo 1800-4438899

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 55474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Hepnrtf‘ | : re Of Informant:
G/ /

Sgt 2 TAY WEI LI .
V&

“Signature OF interpreter. Fi
Not applicable 25/10/2018 13:42

“Officer In Charge Of Case: | Classification Of Case:
TP/GIT/
Sgt 3 MARIAH BINTE ZAKARIA
Contact No.: 65476433

Authentication Stamp ' | ) b
NP1EE | ,

T T
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No # /4’”'2:!#”4/

N;"AM
SIONG HAI MOTOR AND TRADING ; & lﬁuj_
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883 "; ,.f
It [ T gy
TEL: 65557272 Fax: 67411019  H/P:93365311 (Ah Huat) S ehluf
Vehicle No:SLG2592R Model:MAZDA 3 1.5L SP.GEAT cd 7
aTy List Items Price 5
1 Rear bootlid J7 rj"f‘-f 1078.60 _—
1 Rear bootlid logo /LU 580 —
1 Rear boot Emblem "Mazda" U 58.20
1 Rear boot Emblem "3" AL 3440
1 Rear boot Emblem "Skyactiv” AL G860 il
2 Rear boot lid lamp L/R (1) 341.20 A1 82,40 X
2 Rear L/R boot lid licence lamp (1) 48,60 A f‘lf 97.20 (X
1 Rear boot lid inner lock “’f-‘“'l,fi et d 25030~
1 Rear boot lid lock striker A7 65.50 X
1 Rear boot lid inner trim AN 22410
2 Rear boot lid L/R hinges (1) 115.00 A1 230005
1 Rear boot lid weatherstrip e, 124,60
1 Rear bumper ey, ) LD ’h’, =
v o /P 116000
2 Rear bumper L/R tow hook covers (1) 42.50 ~Heajme] 85.00 —
2 Rear L/R bumper reflectors (1) 89.50 271 179.00 V
1 Rear bumper reinforcement 2 54170 —
2 Rear L/R bumper side retainers (1) 42.60 £« 8520—
2 Rear bumper top clips (1) 12.60 A, 2520 —
2 Rear bumper top clips holders (1) 14.20 A 2840 X
1 Rear end panel a7 447.60 —
1 Rear end panel inner trim Tt 24120~
1 Rear floor board A7 36120/
2 Rear L/R floor sponge trays (1) 110.20 AT 220400
2 Rear L/R fenders (1) 891.90 /IR 1783.80 X
2 Rear L/R fender inner shields (1) 68.60 A1 137205
2 Rear L/R taillamps (1) 1078.60 %345 2= [{19%W  ecne 2157.20
2 Rear L/R taillamps panels (1) 155.60 A4 _ﬁl.zni]((
1 Rear smart keyless antenna A1 24120°
Total $11,005.20 (008520
Less 20% 52,201.04

$8,804.16 238 1L

A0 ¢

NS



10

10

1set
1set

ESTIMATE AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL

Special Nett Items

Rear boot inner trim clips (1) 4.50
Rear bumper clips (1) 4.50

Rear fender inner trim clips (1) 5.50
Rear exhaust mountings (1) 42.60
Rear taillamp side clips (1) 10.60
Rear number plate with casing
Rear bumper PDC sensors

Rear reverse camera

Labour Charges
Towing charges

To remove and refix rear reverse sensors

To respray undercoating

To remove and refix interior trims to assist repair
To check electrical wiring

To respray painting and ETC

Panel beating,cut,weld panel,remove and replacing
above parts

A4 4500 ¥
MA 2700
A = £5.00.%
A 8520%
A4 424004
{ 1, 12000 >
‘( 320.00 200
A 1 500.00

/
<
LA
3

$1,194.60

A1 10000 X
12000 (VU
220.00 4 5
150.00 )
80.00 L)

1200.00 £
1200.00 Vo

A 0.~
}
UL/

$3,070.00



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 189555

Raf : CS/ILPC18019603/Ugd3n2
Code . LPC2

1

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SKA 71914 Veh. Inspected SLG 2592R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/1B8/18M/P05/021064 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 29/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 (A) c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JMEEM4ZABG0344068 Colour GREY
Odometer 128808 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16G BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/10/2018 [Inspection Date 29/10/2018
Survey held at  SIONG HAIMOTOR WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
# 02-03 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

..-J g i " i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 2592R
Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘E;:Lﬂ;:EPB{;} DurA{:j}umd
LACE T OF PAR
1|REAR BOOTLID DENTED / BENT 1,078.60 1,078.60
1|REAR BOOTLID LOGO NECESSARY 65.80 65.80
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "MAZDA" NECESSARY 58.20 58.20
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "3" MECESSARY 34.40 34 .40
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "SKYACTIV MNECESSARY 68.60 68.60
2|REAR BOOT LID LAMP /R {@$341.20 NOT NECESSARY BE2.40 -
2|REAR L/R BOOT LID LICENCE LAMP @$48.60 NOT NECESSARY 97.20
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK TWISTED/ 250.30 250.30
SHORTED
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 65.50 .
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM NOT MNECESSARY 224 10 -
Z2|REAR BOOT LID L/R HINGES @$115.00 NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 124 60 124 80
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,160.00 1,074 80
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUNMPER L/R TOW HOOK COVERS @342.50 TORHN / MISSING 85.00 85.00
2|REAR L/R BUMPER REFLECTORS @$89.50 NOT NECESSARY 179.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 541.70 241.70
2|REAR /R BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @3$42 60 BENT 85.20 8520
?|REAR BUMPER TOFP CLIPS @%12.60 MECESSARY 25.20 25.20
2| REAR BUMPER TOP CLIPS HOLCER @5%14.20 WNOT NECESSARY 28.40 -
1|REAR END PAMNEL DENTED 447 &0 447 60
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM TWISTED 241 20 241.20
1|REAR FLOOR BOARD NOT NECESSARY 361.20 -
2|REAR LR FLOOR SPONGE TRAYS @5110.20 NOT NECESSARY 220.40 -
2|REAR /R FENDERS @%891.90 TO REPAIR SEE 1,783.80 -
LABOUR
2|REAR L/R FENDER INNER SHIELDS @568.60 NOT NECESSARY 137.20 -
2|REAR /R TAILLAMPS @$1078.60 CRACKED 2,157.20 1,699.20
2|REAR L/R TAILLAMPS PANELS @3$155.60 NOT NECESSARY 311.20 -
1|REAR SMART KEYLESS ANTENNA NOT NECESSARY 241.20 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2.197.04 -1,176.08
8,788.16 4,704.32

Report Ref No. CS/LPC1B019603/Ugd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No..2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition 5::1:;:?:{:} ol ﬁl.[:;j}ustad
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|REAR BOOT INNER TRIM CLIPS @%4.50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00
&|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @34.50 (SN) NECESSARY 27.00 27.00
10|REAR FENDER INMER TRIM CLIFS @$5.50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 55.00

2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @3$42 60 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 85.20 -

4|REAR TAILLAMP SIDE CLIPS @$10.60 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 42.40 -

1|SET REAR NUMEER PLATE WITH CASING (SN} NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

1|SET REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS (SN) SHORTED 320.00 200.00

1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -

1,194.60 227.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGES. NOT MECESSARY 100.00 =
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSORS. 120.00 50.00
TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. 220.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX INTERIOR TRIMS TO ASSIST 150.00 80.00
REPAIR.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 1,200.00 B00.00
PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD PANEL REMOVE AND 1,200.00 600.00
REPLACING ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR L/R FENDERS.
3,070.00 1,610.00

GRAND TOTAL 13,062.76 6,541.32
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/LPC18019603/Ugd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




